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April'19, 2023 This posting will close at 4:00PM
on Friday, April 28, 2023

TO:

FROM:

RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year — ESYP 2023 -21ST Century LEGO Robotics

Location: Gidney Avenue School

At the present time the District has the following vacancies for: -Teaching Staff, SEL, Nurse & Teaching Assistants

PROGRAM # OF STAFF DATE TIME # of Days/Weeks
4-Teachers; 1-Sub Teacher

(Experience with WeDo 2.0 Robotics
preferred.)

Lego Spike Essential wilt be introduced this

year 7/10-27, 2023 | 8:00AM-12:30PM

1-SEL Teacher (SW, GC, or PSY);
1-Nurse;

J-Teaching Assistants; 1 Sub Teaching
Agsistant

21st Century Program 4 days/week M-TH

12 day program

Contingencies All positions are contingent upon funding and enrollment
Certification Interested applicants must have valid NYS certification in the areas for which they are applying.
Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities™ apply next to the corresponding Posting. Paper applicaticns will
not be accepted.
Interviews may be conducted for certain ESYP positions You will be notified via email of the interview
registration process.
Teachers will be compensated as per Schedule “M” of the NTA Collective Bargaining Agreement, NOT TO
Rate of pay EXCEED 5 HOURS PER DAY.
Teaching Assistants will be compensated as per the ESYP contractual rate.
Orientati Mandatory participation in orientation on the following dates:
rientation Thursday, July 6, 2023 9:00 AM — 1:00 PM

Application Process

Interviews

Funding Sources: 21ST Century Grant

MM:sb

Newburgh Enlarged City School District « 124 Grand Street » Newburgh, NY 12550« (845) 563.3400 - www.newburghschools.org




